be ik o T E 3172

-~ -

E & M SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION

Starr Read and Route 41, Avendale, Pa,, US.A. 215 COlony 6-2281 TWX 215.293.3634

95042
FDR
S8D

10008 990410
RC

man w

S : | ¥ ".’\
g 4
“ biadonr e U e b sledely

November 4, 1963

Mr. Bell
Isotopes Brazch
Division o:’ Licensing
and Regulation
U. 5. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Bell:

I write concerning the telephone conversation we had
some two weeks ago when we discussed a license application sent
in by Dr. E. Emery of Monsanto Chemical Company, St. Louis,
Missouri. During this conversation, I confirmed that detectors
containing only 200 millicuries of tritium were being manufac-
tured and distributed by F & M and Dr. Emery's license applica-
tion for 250 millicuries was an error.

Dr. Emery has not, as yet, placed an order for a radio=~
active detector with us. If he had, he would have received a form
letter from us supplying the correct information for his license
application., Part of this form letter, together with a letter

explaining the situation, have been sent to Dr. Emery and copies
are enclosed.

I hope this will clarify the situation from your aspect
and suggest that you contact us if further information is required.

Very truly, yours,

« Peters
Research Chemist
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Encl.
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Oetober 29, 1963
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3. Leave blank (If you are applying for an smendment, list

4
your pressnt license mmber).

Dr., Bmexy
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For comaple, F & M
"love required with this instrument.”

Indicate that the effluent gas will be piped into a fume

hood at tesperstures above 150°C,

“None reguived with ¥V4s ilnstrument,”
"Norw required with this instrument,

List the instrument on order with us.
fitate the following:
State the following:
State the following:
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1k, State the following: Follow mufacturer's recossendse
tions,”

15, State the following: "Retwn to supplier, F & M Scientific
Corporation, Avondale, Pennaylvenia,"”

M, Self-emplanstory,
Ve hope that the sbove comments will be of value %W in
oo

obtaining A License for your particulsy circumstances, 4o not
hesitate to comtact us for further inforsmtion,
Very truly yours,
Egon T, Ruf
Seles Qffice Marmger
BIR sevtd
Encl.
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re Sduward Dmery
Fomeante Chemical Cempany
2011 Kosciuske treet
St. Louds 77, Missourd

Dear br. ‘mery:

mmmmm..ummt:smu-m
a licenss to asquire our radistion detectors, syeoifigal .y the
slootron capture sad alero eross ssetion, In this spplication, yeou
asde some alight errors ia the model nusber of the Jetecter sad alse
the strength of the radistion iacluded, For this ressen, T as fore
wsardiny te you the enclosed fors letter whiek should give yol the
necessary iaforsation te rear:ly feor youwr licemse., IFloase note
that our detegtors ecemtais 200 miliieurries of Tritise isstead of
the 230 you requested in your application, The only resson we
munlndhtmum.m&otuﬁ“tumolﬂmg
detoetors other tham those we had mentioned to thes.
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obtadning your ANC license for our detoctore, plesse do net
heoltate teo eonisot uwe further.

Very truly youwrs,

Ghnn :o R‘Cw
sales Departrent
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Fo Of Box 3
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